
Civic Centre, Windmill Street, Gravesend Kent DA12 1AU 

 
 

 
 

Commercial Services 
Cabinet Committee 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Members of the Commercial Services Cabinet Committee of Gravesham Borough Council are 
summoned to attend a meeting to be held at the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Windmill Street, 
Gravesend DA12 1AU on Thursday, 1 September 2022 at 7.30 pm when the business specified 
in the following agenda is proposed to be transacted. 
 
 

 
S Walsh 
Service Manager (Communities) 
 
 

Agenda 
 

Part A 
Items likely to be considered in Public 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 4) 

3. Declarations of Interest   

4. To consider whether any items in Part A of the agenda should be 
considered in private or any items in Part B in public  

 

5. Corporate Performance Report: Q1 2022-23  (Pages 5 - 10) 

6. Economic and Property Market Update  (Pages 11 - 22) 

7. Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair is 
of the opinion should be considered as a matter or urgency.  

 

8. Exclusion   

 To move, if required, that pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 that the public be excluded from any items 
included in Part B of the agenda because it is likely in view of the nature 

 



of the business to be transacted that if members of the public are present 
during those items, there would be disclosure to them. 
 

Part B 
 

Items likely to be considered in Private  
 

 

9. Dashboard  (Pages 23 - 26) 

 
 
 
Members 
 
Cllr Lenny Rolles (Chair) 
Cllr Sarah Gow (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors: Gurdip Ram Bungar 

Samir Jassal 
Leslie Pearton 
Anthony Pritchard 
Tony Rana 
Tony Rice 
Gurbax Singh 
Denise Tiran 
 

 
Substitutes: To be notified 
 
 
 
 



1 

Commercial Services Cabinet Committee 
 

Tuesday, 31 May 2022 7.30 pm 
 
 
 
 

Present: 
 
Cllr Lenny Rolles (Chair) 
 
 
Councillors: John Caller 

Brian Francis 
Nirmal Khabra 
Anthony Pritchard 
Tony Rana 
Tony Rice 
Denise Tiran 
Frank Wardle 
 

  
Lisa Nyon  Assistant Director (Corporate Services) 
Elizabeth Thornton Service Manager (Property & Regulatory Services)  
Chris Wakeford Committee Services Officer, Scrutiny (Minutes) 
  
 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies were received from Cllr Gurdip Bungar, Cllr Sarah Gow, Cllr Samir Jassal, and 
Cllr Gurbax Singh; Cllr Nirmal Khabra, Cllr John Caller, Cllr Frank Wardle and Cllr Brian 
Francis attended as their respective substitutes. 
 

2. Minutes  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 1 March 2022 were signed by the Chair. 
 

3. Declarations of Interest  
 
Cllr Lenny Rolles and Cllr Tony Rice declared an other interest in Item 5 – Corporate 
Performance Update: Quarter Four 2021-22 in that they were appointed Directors of 
Rosherville Limited and Cllr Lenny Rolles was also Chair of the Board. 
 

4. Corporate Performance Update: Quarter Four 2021-22  
 
The Assistant Director (Corporate Services) presented Members of the Commercial Services 
Committee with an update against the Performance Management Framework, as introduced 
within the council’s Corporate Plan, for Quarter Four 2021-22 (January to March 2022).  
 

Page 3 Agenda Item 2



Commercial Services Cabinet Committee 31.05.2022 

2 

 
 
The Assistant Director (Corporate Services) highlighted the following: 
 

 PI 45 Total rental income from property investments and PI 46 Average yield 
generated by property investment activity – the Finance Team are still working on the 
outturn for both these indicators so the result cannot be shared at this time. 

 PI 47 - Total amount secured through contractual social value – there were no social 
value contributions previously reported for Quarter One, however due to a year end 
reconciliation process it has been confirmed that £12,714 had been received. There 
were no social value contributions secured during Quarter Four. 

 
 
The Committee noted the Corporate Performance Report: Quarter Four 2021-22 
 
 

5. Exclusion  
 
Resolved pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 that the public be 
excluded during the following items of business because it was likely in view of the nature of 
the business to be transacted that, if member of the public were present during this item, 
there would be disclosure to them of exempt information. 
 

6. Property Information Dashboard  
 
The Service Manager (Property & Regulatory Services) provided the Committee with the 
Property Information Dashboard and highlighted the changes since the previous Committee 
meeting. 
 
Following a question from a Member of the Committee; the Service Manager (Property & 
Regulatory Services) agreed to provide the Committee with further information of the impact 
of the St George’s Art Centre on footfall in the Town Centre. 
 
The Committee noted the Property Information Dashboard. 

 
 
 Close of meeting  
 
The meeting ended at 7.40 pm 
 
 

Page 4



 

Classification: Public 

Key Decision: No 

Gravesham Borough Council 

Report to: Commercial Services Committee 

Date: 1 September 2022 

Reporting officer: Lisa Nyon - Assistant Director (Corporate Services) 

Subject: Corporate Performance Update: Quarter One 2022-23 

Purpose and summary of report:  

To present Members of the Commercial Services Committee with an update against the 
Performance Management Framework, as introduced within the council’s Corporate Plan, for 
Quarter One 2022-23 (April to June 2022). 
 

Recommendations: 

1. This report is for information purposes only.  

Key Implications: 

Item Implications 

Legal The council’s Corporate Plan is an integral part of the authority’s 
policy framework as defined by the Constitution. The new Plan will 
ensure the council has in place an effective framework to deliver 
its responsibilities and ensure better results for vulnerable local 
residents, with the assistance of relevant partner agencies. 
 

Finance and Value for 
Money 

There are no significant costs associated with the monitoring of 
the Corporate Plan from which council activities should be based 
and which therefore should be accounted for as part of on-going 
financial planning processes. 
 

Corporate Plan The council’s adopted Corporate Plan sets the strategic ambition 
and objectives for the authority over the 2019-23 period. This 
report provides the Committee with a quarterly assessment of how 
the council is delivering against its objectives through its 
Performance Management Framework. 
 

Climate Change Climate change as a strategic theme underpins the projects, 
initiatives and work involved in the delivery of the council's 
Corporate Plan. As a core policy commitment of the council, 
efforts in this area are represented within corporate objective  
#1: People. 
 

 

Page 5 Agenda Item 5



2 

 
1. Introduction 

1.1 In October 2019 the council formally adopted its Corporate Plan for 2019-23. The 
plan sets out the authority’s ambition for the borough, complete with a suite of 
corporate objectives and supporting policy commitments that will shape the 
council’s activities over the four-year period.   

1.2 In order to evaluate if the council is effectively achieving against its stated policy 
commitments, and is ultimately delivering consistently high-quality services, a 
sound performance management process is required to be implemented.  

1.3 Developed by senior council officers and Cabinet portfolio holders, the council’s 
Corporate Plan presents a Performance Management Framework (PMF) that 
forms the basis of reporting corporate performance to Members and residents.  

2. Performance management: process 

2.1 The effective management of the council relies upon good quality and timely 
performance information on which to base informed executive decisions.  

2.2 Appendix 1 to this report provides Members of the Commercial Services 
Committee with an overview of the council’s performance against the Corporate 
Plan for Quarter One 2022-23, covering the period April to June 2022.  

2.3 Statistical performance over the period is presented separately in tabular and 
graphical form for all indicators. Where any data is not presented, this will relate 
either to those indicators reported on an annual basis or, alternatively, where data 
has not been submitted in time for the presentation of the report. Any outturns 
where data has been unable to be reported will be presented within the next 
appropriate reporting cycle.  

2.4 Alongside statistical content, the Appendix provides supporting detailed qualitative 
updates outlining what activity the council has delivered, and what is to be taken, 
to successfully realise the Corporate Plan’s objectives and policy commitments 
relating to the portfolio for the 2019-23 period.    

2.5 This report is for information purposes only. 
 

3. Appendices 

3.1 The following documents are to be published with the report:  

Appendix 1: Commercial Services Portfolio – Q1 2022-23 
 

4. Background papers 

 Gravesham Borough Council: Corporate Plan 2019-23.  

 Gravesham Borough Council: PMF 2019-23. 

 
Lead Officer:  

 
Lisa Nyon - Assistant Director (Corporate Services) 

Email:  lisa.nyon@gravesham.gov.uk 

Page 6

https://www.gravesham.gov.uk/corporateplan
https://www.gravesham.gov.uk/performance


3 

Secondary Implications  

Risk Assessment Implementation of a PMF allows the council to evidence how successful it is in 
achieving against its stated objectives and provides residents accountability in how 
it is administering its resources. 

Data Protection 
Impact Assessment 

 

A data protection impact assessment (DPIA) should be carried out at the start of 
any major project involving the use of personal data or if you are making a 
significant change to an existing process.  

a. Does the project/change being recommended through this paper involve the 
processing of personal data or special category data or criminal offence data?  

A definition of each type of data can be found on the Information 
Commissioner’s Office website via the above links. 

No. 

b. If yes to question a, have you completed and attached a DPIA including Data 
Protection Officer advice? 

Click here to start typing 

c. If no to question b, please seek advice from your nominated DPIA assessor or 
the Information Governance Team at gdpr@medway.gov.uk. 

Click here to start typing 

Equality Impact 
Assessment 

a. Does the decision being made or recommended through this paper have 
potential to cause adverse impact or discriminate against different groups in the 
community? If yes, please explain answer. 

No. 

b. Does the decision being made or recommended through this paper make a 
positive contribution to promoting equality? If yes, please explain answer. 

No. 

In submitting this report, the Chief Officer doing so is confirming that they have 
given due regard to the equality impacts of the decision being considered, as noted 
in the table above 

Crime and Disorder Community safety is an integral theme of the Corporate Plan and work by the 
council in this area, alongside its key partners, will go towards delivering corporate 
objective #1: People. 

Digital and website 
implications 

In terms of the council's performance management framework, digital implications 
are represented and assessed through the outturns relating to  'PI 51: online self-
help forms'. 

Safeguarding 
children and 
vulnerable adults 

The council's work in safeguarding children and vulnerable adults helps contribute 
towards delivering corporate objectives #1: People and #2: Place.  

 

Page 7

https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/key-definitions/what-is-personal-data/
https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/lawful-basis-for-processing/special-category-data/
https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/lawful-basis-for-processing/criminal-offence-data/
mailto:gdpr@medway.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Gravesham Borough Council - Corporate Plan 2019-23 00Delivering a Gravesham to be proud of

C O M M E R C I A L  S E R V I C E S
P O R T F O L I O

Performance   report 
Q  1  :  2  0  2  2  -  2  3

Delivering a Gravesham to be proud of

P
age 9



P I  46 Average yield generated by property investment activity

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2019-20 6.5%

2020-21 7.2%

2021-22 6.4%

2022-23

P I  45 P I  47 Total amount secured through contractual social value

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2019-20 £1,504,720 2019-20 £10,000 £0 £32,686 £5,500

2020-21 £1,652,000 2020-21 £12,186 £0 £15,533 £5,577

2021-22 £1,474,300 2021-22 £12,714 £0 £38,161 £0

2022-23 2022-23 £7,418

#3 PROGRESS
On 4 April 2022, Rosherville Repairs & Maintenance Limited was formally incorporated at Companies 
House and became the council's third operational trading company.

Social value contributions arising from our contracts included: 2 x EV charging points at Carl Ekman 
House to support GBC’s electric van fleet; new flooring (made out of recycled Nike trainers) at Malvern 
House as part of a communal garden improvement project; and an afternoon tea for residents at the 
independent living scheme where Ground Source Heat Pump is being fitted.

In regards to property, whilst demand for industrial units is showing signs of softening the Council’s 
industrial portfolio is holding up, and there is currently interest in the one vacant unit at a rent 
significantly in excess of that paid by the outgoing tenant.

Regular meetings continue to be held with the appointed agents to discuss the marketing of the vacant 
units at the St George’s Centre.

1. Develop an entrepreneurial culture: deliver on commercial opportunities to generate income and
provide a social impact.

P O L I C Y   C O M M I T M E N T 

Total rental income from property investments

Annual indicator

Annual indicator

an entrepreneurial authority; commercial in outlook and committed to continuous service improvement, 
underpinned by a skilled workforce and strong governance environment.

£500,000

£1,000,000

£1,500,000

£2,000,000

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
£0

£15,000

£30,000

£45,000

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

0%

5%

10%

15%

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

P
age 10



 

Classification: Public 

Key Decision: No 

Gravesham Borough Council 

Report to: Commercial Cabinet Committee 

Date: 1st September 2022 

Reporting officer: Service Manager (Property and Regulatory) 

Subject: Economic and Property Market Update 

Purpose and summary of report:  

To share the RICS publication ‘Economy and Property Market Update’ May 2022 with 
Members 

Recommendations: 

1. That the report is noted 
 

Key Implications: 

Item Implications 

Legal None 

Finance and Value for 
Money 

None 

Corporate Plan Links to #3 Progress 

Climate Change  The vast majority of commercial leased property must have an 
Energy Performance Certificate banding of C by 1st April 2027 and 
be a band B by 1st April 2030. 

 
 

1. Background 

1.1 The RICS’s Economic and Property Market Update (November 2021 edition) was 
presented to this Committee in January.  Since that time the inflation rate has 
increased significantly, due at least in part of rising energy prices. 

2. May 2022 update 

2.1 Concern over the economy continues to grow with the Bank of England 
forecasting very little growth between now and 2025.  Inflation is predicted to rise 
to 10% before falling back to 2% in 2024 and unemployment is predicted to rise to 
5.5% to 3.8%, which is still below the average. 

Page 11 Agenda Item 6



2 

2.2 Whether there will be any change of government policy which will impact the 
economy, due to the imminent change in Prime Minister remains to be seen. 

2.3 Despite the growing economic concerns property market sentiment continues to 
be positive with the Investment and Occupier Sentiments Index rising to +18% 
and +16% respectively.  Industrial and data centres continue to perform strongly 
but encouragingly parts of the office sector are improving and there are signs that 
the retail sector overall is stabilising albeit shopping centres are a little more 
challenging. 

2.4 House prices continue to be resilient although there is the potential for future 
interest rate rises to impact on the housing market in terms of demand and price 
gains. 

2.5 Construction output is now circa 4% above pre-pandemic levels. Market sentiment 
is generally positive despite interest rate hikes and other pressures such as the 
cost of materials which are 25% higher than a year ago and ongoing recruitment 
issues.   

3. Appendices 

3.1 The following document is to be published with the report:  

Economy and Property Market Update 

4. Background Documents  

4.1 There are no background documents. 

Lead Officer:  Elizabeth Thornton 

Email:  elizabeth.thornton@gravesham.gov.uk 

 
  

Page 12



3 

Secondary Implications  

Risk Assessment N/A 

Data Protection 
Impact Assessment 

 

A data protection impact assessment (DPIA) should be carried out at the start of 
any major project involving the use of personal data or if you are making a 
significant change to an existing process.  

a. Does the project/change being recommended through this paper involve the 
processing of personal data or special category data or criminal offence data?  

A definition of each type of data can be found on the Information 
Commissioner’s Office website via the above links. 

No 

b. If yes to question a, have you completed and attached a DPIA including Data 
Protection Officer advice? 

N/A 

c. If no to question b, please seek advice from your nominated DPIA assessor or 
the Information Governance Team at gdpr@medway.gov.uk. 

N/A 

Equality Impact 
Assessment 

a. Does the decision being made or recommended through this paper have 
potential to cause adverse impact or discriminate against different groups in the 
community? If yes, please explain answer. 

N/A 

b. Does the decision being made or recommended through this paper make a 
positive contribution to promoting equality? If yes, please explain answer. 

N/A 

In submitting this report, the Chief Officer doing so is confirming that they have 
given due regard to the equality impacts of the decision being considered, as noted 
in the table above 

Crime and Disorder N/A 

Digital and website 
implications 

N/A 

Safeguarding 
children and 
vulnerable adults 

N/A 

 

Page 13

https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/key-definitions/what-is-personal-data/
https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/lawful-basis-for-processing/special-category-data/
https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/lawful-basis-for-processing/criminal-offence-data/
mailto:gdpr@medway.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Economy and Property 
Market Update

Sponsored by:

May 2022

Summary

A further worsening in the inflation environment is increasing pressure on the 
Bank of England to tighten monetary policy. This is leading to a downgrading of 
growth expectations with the economy widely anticipated to flirt with outright 
recession over the next eighteen months. For now, both the real estate sector 
and construction appear to be displaying a considerable degree of resilience but 
some shift in tone would not be a surprise as the macro newsflow continues to 
deteriorate.

Recession fears grow as interest rates rise to combat 
accelerating infl ation

rics.org/economics

ECONOMICS

Page 15



ECONOMY AND PROPERTY MARKET UPDATE ECONOMICS

Economy
The shift in the tone regarding the economic outlook has 
been quite dramatic as infl ationary pressures continue 
to worsen. The Bank of England in its latest update 
acknowledged that the economy will fl irt with recession 
in the coming quarters and, indeed, it anticipates 
precious little growth over the coming years, a point 
highlighted in Chart 1. High frequency data around 
the household sector emphasises the impact of recent 
developments with the closely watched GfK measure of 
consumer confi dence falling to its lowest level since the 
global fi nancial crisis.

The tightening in policy is viewed as likely to gradually 
begin to reverse the adverse trend in infl ation but the 
Bank assumes that the CPI measure will hit a high of 
10% fi rst and then only return to the 2% target by the 
middle of 2024. Perhaps inevitably against this backdrop, 
it is projected that the labour market will begin to soften 
as the economy falters and that as a result, the talk of 
skill shortages that currently prevails will give way to 
rising unemployment which could climb towards the 
5.5% area (from under 4% at present). 

In the face of these headwinds, one area of potential 
support for the economy could come from the corporate 
sector which has amassed a huge cashpile through 
the pandemic. The sum involved is equivalent to 50% 
of investment in a “normal” year. Whether business will 
feel minded to put this capital to work in such hostile 
macro conditions is open to question but it is a plausible 
scenario with the appropriate incentives. This raises the 
question of whether the government will intervene to 
encourage such a response; the current 130% super-
deduction capital allowance on qualifying plant and 
machinery investments which runs until next March may 
be extended or replaced with a not dissimilar measure. 

Signifi cantly, although the Chancellor made a 
commitment to lower debt as a share of GDP in the 
autumn budget (from 2024 onwards), it is likely that 
this laudible goal will be subsumed by events. And 
critically, as Chart 2 from the April IMF Fiscal Monitor 
demonstrates, while the level of UK public debt is not low 
at around 90% of GDP, there appears to be more room 
for a budget stimulus than many other countries.  

In terms of the interest rate outlook, the downbeat 
analysis from the Bank has fuelled speculation that 
the tightening in policy may not need to be quite so 
pronounced as previously envisaged. Chart 3 tracks 
how money market sentiment has shifted around the 
May meeting of the Monetary Policy Committee. That 
said, there remains considerable uncertainty as to the 
eff ectiveness of monetary policy in combatting cost-
driven infl ation, highlighting the potential upside risk on 
interest rates.      

-25

-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Annual % change

Chart 1: The Bank of England forecast projects a very weak 
outlook for GDP growth

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

UK G7 G20 US Euro area

Ch gov debt 2019-22 (LHS)

Gov debt /GDP ratio 2022  (RHS)

% %

Chart 2: IMF numbers suggest that the UK has more room for a 
fi scal stimulus than many other countries

Chart 3: Interest rate expectations edged down after the gloomy 
assessment from the Bank of England

-2

0

2

4

6

8

10

2022 2023 2024 2025

Annual % change

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

1 6 11 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56

03 May 22

09 May 22

%

Months Ahead

Page 16



ECONOMY AND PROPERTY MARKET UPDATE ECONOMICS

Commercial Property
Sentiment towards real estate continues to improve 
despite the increasing macro and geopolitical 
concerns. Signifi cantly, the Q1 RICS Investment 
Sentiment Index rose to +18%, its best read since 
the early part of 2017. Meanwhile, the Occupier 
Sentiment Index recorded a more substantive 
gain compared with the fi nal three months of 
2021, jumping from +4% to +16%. These trends are 
demonstrated in Chart 4 and also refl ected in data 
from CBRE showing capital values (in aggregate) 
rising by 3.9% over the period and yields continuing 
to edge lower.

Inevitably, there continues to be a strong sector skew 
to the performance of the market with industrials/
logistics still keenly sought after even at higher prices 
while data centres and multifamily are also still 
attracting considerable interest. But alongside this, 
there are now signs emerging of an improving picture 
for parts of the offi  ce sector and even retail. The 
RICS occupier demand metric for the former shows a 
positive net balance of +30%, while the comparable 
fi gure for the whole of the retail sector is -1% (the 
least negative result since the early part of 2017).

Signifi cantly, the better tone to the retail numbers 
is evident both in Saviils data tracking yield 
developments and in the CBRE data on pricing. 
In the former, the latest insights show high street 
retail yields slipping from 6.75%  last year to 6.25% 
currently, with retail warehouses dropping to 4.75%. 
Shopping centres in general remain a little more 
challenging with Savills numbers putting the average 
yield unchanged at 7.5%. Chart 5 shows the RICS 
Investment Enquiries series for the aggregated 
retail sector against CBRE capital values. Of course, 
none of this is to downplay the ongoing structural 
and occupational issues besetting parts of the 
sector, while the macro risks remain signifi cant 
with discretionary spending likely to come under 
increasing pressure this year (as a result of the uplift 
in infl ation). It does, nevertheless, still point to some 
light at the end of the tunnel.

Meanwhile, the latest numbers on investment 
activity in the sector show transaction were fi rm in 
the fi rst three months of the year (Chart 6) driven 
by industrials/logistics and central London offi  ces. 
Quarterly volumes were up 43% compared with same 
period of 2021 although deal numbers showed a 
more modest gain (10%). The twelve month rolling 
average of activity has now climbed back to where it 
was in the early part of 2019.

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020 2022

RICS Occupier Sentiment

RICS Investment Sentiment

Index

Chart 4: RICS Investor and Occupier Sentiment Indices 
strengthened in Q1

-40

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

RICS Retail Investment Enquiries adv. 2q (LHS)

CBRE Retail Capital Value Index (RHS)

Net balance % Annual % change

Chart 5: The RICS Retail Investment Enquiries net balance typically 
has a 2 qtr lead over the CBRE Retail Capital Value index

Chart 6: PropertyData’s indicator of deal volume shows a fi rm 
trend in Q1

Page 17



ECONOMY AND PROPERTY MARKET UPDATE ECONOMICS

Residential Property
In the face of the ominous warnings about the 
outlook for the economy and the hit to consumer 
confi dence, housing market indicators remain 
resilient for the time being. Both the Nationwide 
and Halifax price indices continue to post double-
digit annual gains, albeit in the case of the 
former, there does appear to be some slowing in 
momentum. Meanwhile, the Zoopla and the RICS 
measures of buyer interest are still showing broadly 
positive trends. The RICS New Buyer Enquiries 
series is shown in Chart 7 in net balance terms. 
While the reading is down from the stamp duty 
break fuelled numbers recorded over much of the 
past two years, it is still pointing to solid levels of 
appetite from potential purchasers. Whether this is 
the lull before the storm remains to be seen. 

Offi  cial data show the average quoted rate for a 
two-year fi xed-rate mortgage ( 75% loan-to-value 
ratio) has climbed to 2.35% (prior to the last interest 
rate rise) compared with 2.11% in March and 1.29% 
six months ago. Moreover, the spread between the 
benchmark mortgage rate and the two-year OIS 
rate (a good proxy for the cost of wholesale funds) 
in April was just 19bp, well below its 105bp average 
in the second half of the 2010s. Given the more 
risky environment, lenders are likely to increase this 
adding to the cost of mortgage fi nance. 

Meanwhile, the feedback to the RICS survey 
suggests that rental demand is continuing to rise 
very strongly leading to a growing gap with available 
supply. The result of this is further upward pressure 
on rent expectations (which are at an all-time high 
for the series) as shown in Chart 8. Whether this is 
sustainable as the cost of living squeeze intensifi es 
is open to question but the imbalance between 
demand and supply suggests that it might well be.

The consensus view on the housing market is 
for modest price gains over the next few years 
(despite the economic climate) but a fl atter trend 
in transactions. The risk of something more 
deleterious lies in the possibility that a more 
signifi cant rise in interest rates is needed to bring 
infl ation under control. In these circumstances, it 
is conceivable that unemployment will rise beyond 
the 5.5% area projected by the Bank of England 
leading to greater pressure on homeowners. Chart 
9 shows how an uplift in repossessions has in the 
past impacted on house prices. However, after the 
experience of the early 1990s, it is implausible that 
the government wouldn’t intervene (as it has done 
subsequently) to ameliorate the fallout.

Chart 8:  The imbalnce between demand and supply in the rental 
market is driving the RICS Rent Expectations series

-120

-100

-80

-60

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

2001 2004 2007 2010 2013 2016 2019 2022

Net balance %

Chart 7: The RICS New Buyer Enquiries series remain positive for 
now

Chart 9: Rightmove ‘ask’ prices shows that larger, more expensive 
properties have seen the biggest price rises over the past year-60

-40

-20

0

20

40

60

80

100

1999 2002 2005 2008 2011 2014 2017 2020

Tenant Demand - Instructions
Rent Expectations

Net balance %

Chart 9:  A sharp rise in unemployment has in the past been a 
precursor to an increase in property repossessions

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

-4

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

1987 1990 1993 1996 1999 2002 2005 2008 2011 2014 2017 2020

Employment (LHS)

Properties taken into possession (RHS)

Annual % ch Per annum

Page 18



ECONOMY AND PROPERTY MARKET UPDATE ECONOMICS

Construction
Offi  cial data tracking construction output shows 
healthy gains through the fi rst quarter of the 
year with the volume of activity now almost 4% 
above its pre-pandemic level (February 2020). This 
is also refl ected in RICS current workloads data 
(measured in net balance terms and shown in Chart 
10).  What is particularly striking about the latter 
is the broad based nature of the growth. While 
sentiment is particularly positive about infrastructure 
unsurprisingly, it is evident that the mood around 
development in the commercial space has gained 
some momentum in recent quarters. Signifi cantly, 
this is also refl ected in the forward looking metrics 
for workloads with strongly positive expectations 
in the feedback around both residential and non-
residential activity. 

The generally upbeat tone is also refl ected in the 
monthly S&P Global/ CIPS PMI for the construction 
sector with the headline result for activity coming 
in at 58.2 (well above the fl at trend signalled by a 
read of 50). The expectations series from this survey 
also remains positive suggesting that for now at 
least, the sector doesn’t appear unduly concerned 
by the interest rate hikes sanctioned or some of the 
downbeat macro commentary. Meanwhile, the most 
recent forecasts from the Construction Products 
Association show output expected to grow by 2.8 % 
this year (down from 4.3% previously) and by 2.2% in 
2023.

At the present time, a key concern for the industry 
is rising building costs as material prices continue 
to soar; offi  cial data shows them to be 25% higher 
than a year ago. For some parts of the sector, 
access to construction products also continues 
to be a challenge. In addition, there are ongoing 
issues around labour scarcity with the issue around 
recruitment quite widespread. This is highlighted in 
Chart 11 which shows the proportion of respondents 
to the Q1 RICS UK Construction Monitor who report 
shortages in each of these areas. Evidently, a healthy 
proportion of businesses are looking to increase 
investment in workforce development and training in 
response.

Chart 12 shows projections for both tender prices 
and construction costs over the next twelve months 
and suggests that while activity may remain 
resilient, at this point there is no suggestion that 
pressures linked to supply chains and labour will ease 
materially. This is also evident in the RICS indicator 
looking at expectations for profi t margins over the 
next twelve months, which remains broadly fl at. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Infra Private Resi Other Public
Works

Public Resi Industrial Commercial

Net balance %

Chart 10: The RICS Q1 Construction Monitor shows a broad-based 
growth in workloads

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Bricklayers Carpenters Electricians Plasterers Quantity
Surveyors

Plumbers Project
Managers

% of respondents

Chart 11: Signifi cant shortages of skills continue to be reported in 
the RICS Monitor across a wide range of disciplines

Chart 12: Feedback to the RICS Construction Monitor on 12 month 
expectations for tender prices and costs

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Tenders Prices Construction Costs Materials Costs Skilled Labour
Costs

Unskilled Labour
Costs

%

Page 19



Simon Rubinsohn
Chief Economist

srubinsohn@rics.org  

Tarrant Parsons 
Senior Economist 

tparsons@rics.org 

For enquiries about the Economy and Property Update and the use of the charts, 
please contact:

Page 20



Delivering confidence
We are RICS. Everything we do is designed to effect positive 
change in the built and natural environments. Through our 
respected global standards, leading professional progression 
and our trusted data and insight, we promote and enforce 
the highest professional standards in the development 
and management of land, real estate, construction and 
infrastructure. Our work with others provides a foundation for 
confident markets, pioneers better places to live and work and 
is a force for positive social impact. 

rics.org

Americas, Europe, Middle East & Africa

Asia Pacifi c
apac@rics.org

United Kingdom & Ireland
contactrics@rics.org

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23 Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Corporate Performance Report: Q1 2022-23
	Commercial Services Portfolio - Q1 2022-23 (Appendix 1)
	Q1 2022-23
	Commercial Services Portfolio - Q1 2022-23.pdf
	Q4 2021-22
	Commercial Services Portfolio - Q4 2021-22.pdf
	Q4 2021-22
	Commercial Services Portfolio - Q4 2021-22 (DRAFT).pdf
	Q4 2021-22





	6 Economic and Property Market Update
	uk-economy-_-property-market-update-may-2022

	9 Dashboard



